

Bass, Kelly

Subject: FW: Tiny's Tap @ 308 S Paterson

From: "Rummel, Marsha" <district6@cityofmadison.com>

Subject: Re: Tiny's Tap @ 308 S Paterson

Date: February 7, 2018 at 5:10:27 PM CST

To: James McFadden [REDACTED], "Tucker, Matthew"
<MTucker@cityofmadison.com>

I will waive the 30 day notice

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 7, 2018, at 3:50 PM, James McFadden [REDACTED] wrote:

Marsha,

It appears that 308 S Paterson property is included in the Conditional Use granted to the Wisco in 1991 and therefore any improvements to 308 will require an Alteration to an Approved Conditional Use.

You are certainly aware of the project but you have not been notified specifically that it was for an Alteration for the simple fact neither we or staff did know. We have submitted the application but need you to waive the 30 day notice.

Would you please waive the notice and copy
CWells@cityofmadison.com <<mailto:CWells@cityofmadison.com>>.

Thanks as always

James McFadden, Architect
McFadden & Company
380 West Washington Avenue
Madison, Wisconsin 53703
[REDACTED]

<380 S Paterson LOI 02.06.18.pdf>
<308 S Paterson 02.06.18.pdf>

James McFadden, Architect
McFadden & Company
380 West Washington Avenue
Madison, Wisconsin 53703
[REDACTED]